


Present Simple 

I play We play 

You play You play 

He / she / it 
plays 

They play 

Do I play? Do we play? 

Do you play? Do you play? 

Does he / she / 
it play? 

Do they play? 

I do not play We do not play 

You do not play You do not play 

He / she / it does 
not play 

They do not play 

I try – he tries I wish – he wishes 



Does  he  speak  English? 

I  do not like  black coffee. 

Jim studies French. 

We  analyse  what our clients may need, develop 
a new product, produce a sample, improve it and 
sell it. 

The airplane takes off at 2.30 p.m. 

Airplane crashes in Pakistan. 



Present Perfect  

I  have played 
We  have 
played 

You  have 
played 

You  have 
played 

He / she / it has 
played 

They have 
played 

Have I 
played? 

Have we 
played? 

Have you 
played? 

Have you 
played? 

Has he / she / 
it played? 

Have they 
played? 

I  have  not  played We  have  not played 

You   have not played You  have  not played 

He / she / it has not 
played 

They  have  not 
played 

examine – examined,  enjoy – 
enjoyed, close – closed 



Have  you  seen  this  film? 

I  haven’t  seen  him  since  then. 

I  visited  the  Louvre  last  year. 

I  have  finished  reading “dracula” 
this week. 

I  haven’t  seen my  hometown  for 45 years. 



Past  Simple 
I  played We  played 

You  played You  played 

He / she / it 
played 

They  played 

Did  I  play ? Did  we  play ? 

Did  you  play ? Did you play ? 

Did he / she / it 
play? 

Did they play ? 

I  did  not  play We  did  not  play 

You  did  not   play You  did  not  play 

He / she / it did not 
play 

They  did  not  play 



We saw  your dog two blocks  from  here. 

Did  you  wash  your  hands? 

We did not find our car. 

The old man often visited me. 

I  heard  a  strange  sound, looked  back, 
and saw a huge cat sitting on the table. 



Future Simple 

I  shall  play 
We  shall 
play 

You  will 
play 

You  will 
play 

He / she / it 
will play 

They  will 
play 

Shall  I  play? 
Shall  we 
play? 

Will  you  
play? 

Will  you  
play? 

Will  he / she / 
it  play? 

Will they 
play? 

I  shall  not  play We  shall  not  play 

You  will  not  play You  will  not  play 

He / she / it will not play They  will  not  play 



I will go to Shanghai next summer. 

Will your boss agree with our conditions? 

Fred will not (won’t) agree to help us. 

We’ll return in 4 hours. 

I cannot wait for my vacation. I shall go 
to the river, swim and fish every day. 



Present Continuous 

I  am  playing 
We  are  
playing 

You  are  
playing 

You  are  
playing 

He / she / it is 
playing 

They  are 
playing 

Am  I  playing? 
Are  we 
playing? 

Are  you 
playing? 

Are  you 
playing? 

Is  he / she / it 
playing? 

Are  they 
playing? 

I  am  not  playing We  are  not  playing 

You  are not playing You are  not  playing 

He / she / it is not 
playing 

They are not playing 



Are you using this dictionary? 

Radio is not (isn’t) working. 

The doctor is conducting  an operation now. 

We are landing in Heathrow in 20 minutes. 

I hear you, don’t shout. 



I  was  playing 
We  were  
playing 

You  were 
playing 

You  were 
playing 

He / she / it 
was playing 

They were 
playing 

Past Continuous 

Was  I 
playing? 

Were  we 
playing? 

Were  you 
playing? 

Were  you 
playing? 

Was  he / she 
/ it playing? 

Were  they 
playing? 

I  was  not  playing We  were  not playing 

You  were  not playing You  were  not playing 

He / she / it was not 
playing 

They  were  not playing 



Were  you  sleeping  when  I called ?  You  sounded  
drowsy. 

In the morning our elevator was not (wasn’t) 
working. 

I was sleeping when someone knocked at 
the door. 



degrees of comparison of adjectives 



large – larger – largest  
brave – braver – bravest  

hot – hotter – hottest  
big – bigger – biggest  

easy – easier – easiest  
dirty – dirtier – dirtiest  

effective – more effective – most effective  

good – better – best  
bad – worse – worst  
little – less – least  
many – more – most  
far – farther/further – farthest 
/furthest  
old – older/elder – oldest/eldest 



TRANSLATE  

Я  ИЩУ СВОЮ  ЛЮБИМУЮ  КНИГУ УЖЕ  20  МИНУТ , НО НИГДЕ НЕ МОГУ 

НАЙТИ ЕЁ. 

К  СОЖАЛЕНИЮ , МЫ НЕ ЗНАЕМ , БУДЕТ ЛИ ЭТА РАБОТА СДЕЛАНА  К СРЕДЕ. ЭТА САМАЯ  ТРУДНАЯ  

РАБОТА , КОТОРУЮ МЫ  КОГДА – ЛИБО ДЕЛАЛИ. 

МОЙ  СТРАШИЙ  СЫН  ТАКОЙ  ТАЛАНТЛИВЫЙ ! ОН  ИГРАЕТ  НА  СКРИПКЕ  С  5 - ЛЕТНЕГО ВОЗРАСТА  И  

УЖЕ  ПРИЯНЯЛ  УЧАСТИЕ  В  МЕЖДУНАРОДНОМ  КОНКУРСЕ. 

ПРОЧИТАЛ  ЛИ  ТЫ КАКИЕ – НИБУДЬ НОВЫЕ КНИГИ  С  ТЕХ ПОР , КАК  МЫ ВИДИЛИСЬ  В  ПОСЛЕДНИЙ  

РАЗ? – НЕТ ,   В  ПОСЛЕДНЕЕ  ВРЕМЯ  У  МЕНЯ  МАЛО  СВОБОДНОГО  ВРЕМЕНИ  , Т . К . Я    ГОТОВЛЮСЬ  

К ВСТУПИТЕЛЬНЫМ ЭКЗАМЕНАМ  В ИНСТИТУТ . ЕСЛИ  Я  СДАМ  ИХ  УСПЕШНО , ТО  СТАНУ  СТУДЕНТОМ . 

ГДЕ  ВАША  СЕСТРА ? – ОНА В  САДУ  ПОЛИВАЕТ  ЦВЕТЫ .  ВЫ  УЖЕ  ВИДЕЛИ  НАШ  САД  ?  Я  ВАМ  

ПОКАЖУ  ЕГО .  ТАМ   ОЧЕНЬ  МНОГО  РАЗНЫХ   ЦВЕТОВ .  НЕКТОРЫЕ  ИЗ  НИХ  ВЫ  ЕЩЁ  НЕ  

ВИДЕЛИ  . ЕСЛИ  У  МОЕЙ  СЕСТРЫ  БУДЕТ  ВРЕМЯ  ,  ОНА  СМОЖЕТ  РАССКАЗАТЬ  И  ПОКАЗАТЬ  ВАМ  

БОЛЬШЕ  ЧЕМ  Я . 


